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October 16, 2013

TO:  The Honorable President Jack Young
Members of the City Council
Baltimore City Council
City Hall, Room 408
100 N. Holliday Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

LN

FROM: Ms. Kathleen G. Kotarba, Executive Director, CHAP

RE: Council Bill No. 13-0229 — City Streets — Naming and Renaming Various Driveways in Druid Hill Park
This legislation will allow for a clearer, more logical roadway system for motorists and pedestrians to navigate
through Druid Hill Park. The multiple single block street names will be consolidatesito create more continuous

park streets along Beechwood Drive, Swann Drive, Mansion House Drive, East Drive, Grove, Red Road,
Mountain Pass, Shop Road, Hillway and Three Sisters Lane.

The Commission for Historical and Architectural Preservation (CHAP) supports this legislation because it will
enhance the public’s experience of the historically significant Druid Hill Park. We request the favorable review of
the City Council.

Thank you for your consideration.

Ce: Ms. Angela Gibson, Mayor’s Legislative Liaison to the City Council
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